June 2020 Public Board Actions List

Georgia Composite Medical Board

Attn: Ms. Latisha Bias, Public Records Unit
2 Peachtree Street, N.W., 6th Floor

Atlanta, Georgia 30303-3465

PH: (404) 657-3194

FX: (404) 463-2539

Email: latisha.bias@dch.ga.gov

The Board issued three public orders in June 2020. To view each Board order, click on
the licensee's name below.

1. Khalid Jalil, MD

39829

Physician

Public Order Terminating Probation

2. Larry Tufani Mabine, MD
53994

Physician

Voluntary Surrender

3. Stefanie Parker, PA
8382

Physician Assistant
Public Consent Order


mailto:latisha.bias@dch.ga.gov

BEFORE THE GEORGIA COMPOSITE MEDICAL BOARD

STATE OF GEORGIA
e : AR
KHALID JALIL, M.D., *  Docket No. JUN 18 2079

License No. 039829, =
B DOCKET NUMBER:
OO Cl43
Respondent. "

PUBLIC BOARD ORDER TERMINATING PROBATION

WHEREAS, the Georgia Composite Medical Board (“Board”) entered a Public Consent
Order (“Order™) in the above-styled matter on or about May 2, 2019, Docket No. 20190091,
which placed sanctions on Respondent Khalid J alil, M.D., license to practice medicine in the
State of Georgia subject to terms and conditions.

WHEREAS, Respondent has petitioned the Board to terminate the probation and has
submitted documentation showing compliance with the Board’s Order.

WHEREAS, the Board has determined that the Respondent has complied with the terms
and conditions of the Order.

NOW THEREFORE, the Board hereby TERMINATES the probation of Respondent’s
license. Respondent’s license is returned to unrestricted status and is in good standing.

SO ORDERED, this | day of June, 2020.

s, GEORGIA COMPOSITE MEDICAL BOARD
\“‘ S\I?.ff:?“c - :
N8 By 3 GRETCHEN COLLINS, M.D.
y s S 3 Chairperson

! ’/' -
178 \Z :
ATTEST: ﬂ’/é-?{éséc-{/ e

'/ LaSHARN HUGHES, MBA
Executive Director
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BEFORE THE GEORGIA COMPOSITE MEDICAL BOARD

STATE OF GEORGIA
GEORGIA COMPOSITE
IN THE MATTER OF: ] MEDICAL BOARD
Larry Tufani Mabine, M.D., M.D. " JUN 12 7020

License No. 53994,

DOCKET NUMBER:
Respondent. ﬁ 0200 {4

OO0

*

A% NTARY SURRENDER

[, LARRY TUFANI MABINE, holder of License No. 53994 to practice medicine in the
State of Georgia pursuant to O.C.G.A. Ch. 34, T. 43, as amended, hereby freely, knowingly and
voluntarily surrender said license to the Georgia Composite Medical Board. I hereby acknowledge
that this surrender shall be considered to be and have the same effect as a revocation of my license,
and I knowingly forfeit and relinquish all right, title and privilege of practicing medicine in the
State of Georgia, unless and until such time as my license may be reinstated, in the sole discretion
of the Board.

I acknowledge that I have read and understand the contents of this Voluntary Surrender.
I understand that [ have a right to a hearing in this matter, and I hereby freely, knowingly and
voluntarily waive such right. I also understand that should the Board entertain any request for
reinstatement, the Board shall have access to any investigative or medical information regarding
me. | further understand that upon applying for reinstatement, it shall be incumbent upon me to
demonstrate to the satisfaction of the Board that [ am able to practice medicine with reasonable
skill and safety to patients, and that the Board may investigate my conduct since the time of the
surrender of my license. I understand and agree that any reinstatement of my license to practice
medicine is a matter in the sole discretion of the Board and that the Board may deny any such
reinstatement without identifying a reason for said denial. I understand that I cannot apply for

reinstatement for two years from the date of the surrender of my license.
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This surrender shall become effective upon acceptance and docketing by the Board. 1
understand that this document will be considered to be a public record evidencing disciplinary

action, and that this action shall be considered to be and may be disseminated as a final order of the

Board.

l\“"l“‘

\“‘ (/)

[As to Respondent’s signature:] Q* EDVA 45 ///’
Sworn to and subscribed before me ,'_~ > 4 .-"' m@fq’

This_# Qdayof  Jon L ;@"* NOr «,: ‘-E TUFANI MABINE, M.D.
=212 ;% -~ Rapondent
XA "o, it ‘..- s
JOO\.. ‘O Q_:[\/‘ﬂ, ‘:?."5 dna‘..’qsg;s
NGTARYPUBLIC <7 ":,:Nry GeS"
My commission expires: lZSI hu"“n“

ACCEPTANCE OF SURRENDER
The voluntary surrender of License No. 53994 is hereby accepted by the Georgia
Composite Medical Board, this [Q- day of _ « L'_,Lne 52020,

GEORGIA COMPOSITE MEDICAL BOARD

O.Agiﬁ é"fi_ BY:

GRETCHEN COLLINS, M.D.
Chairperson

{%fRN HUGHES 7

ecutive Director

ATTEST;
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BEFORE THE GEORGIA COMPOSITE MEDICAL BOARD

STATE OF GEORGIA GEORGIA COMPOSITE
MEDICALBOARD
IN THE MATTER OF: )
) JUN 09 2020
STEFANIE PARKER, P.A., )  DOCKET NO. a)
License Number 8382, ) 020040
)
Respondent. )
PUBLIC CONSENT ORDER

By agreement of the Georgia Composite Medical Board (“Board”) and STEFANIE
PARKER, P.A. (“Respondent”), the following disposition of this matter is entered pursuant to
0.C.G.A. § 50-13-13(a)(4), as amended.

FINDINGS OF FACT

L
Respondent is licensed to practice as a physician assistant in the State of Georgia.
Respondent’s license was issued on June 9, 2017 and expires on October 31, 2020. Respondent
was licensed at all times relevant to the matters stated herein.
2.
On or about May 31, 2019, Respondent entered a plea of guilty to one count of Unlawful
Use of DEA Registration Number Issued to Another Person in violation of
21 U.S.C. § 843(a)(2) in the United States District Court for the Southern District of Georgia
(Case # 4:19CR97-1). Respondent admits that she knowingly and intentionally used a
registration number issued to another person for the purpose of acquiring and obtaining
Dextroamphetamine-Amphetamine 25mg tablets and Dextroamphetamine-Amphetamine 10mg

tablets on or about October 15, 2018.



3.
On or about October 10, 2019, Respondent was sentenced to two years of probation,
ordered to complete forty hours of community service, ordered to submit to substance abuse

testing, and ordered to participate in a mental health treatment program.

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

Respondent’s conduct constitutes sufficient grounds for the imposition of discipline upon
her license to practice as a physician assistant in the State of Georgia under O.C.G.A. Title 43,
Chapters 1 and 34, as amended. Respondent hereby waives any further conclusions of law with
respect to the above-styled matter.

ORDER

The Board, having considered all the facts and circumstances of this case, hereby orders,
gmd Respondent hereby agrees, that the following sanctions shall be imposed upon Respondent’s
license to practice as a physician assistant in the State of Georgia:

1.

Beginning on the effective date of this Consent Order, Respondent’s license shall be

subject to the following terms and conditions:

(a) SUSPENSION. Respondent’s license to practice as a physician assistant in the State of

Georgia shall be suspended for a period of three (3) months commencing on the effective date of
this Consent Order. During the period of suspension, Respondent shall not use the title physician
assistant or “P.A.;” or otherwise engage in the performance of tasks of a physician assistant, as
defined in O.C.G.A. § 43-34-102(7).

(b)  PRESCRIBING COURSE. Within six {6) months of docketing of this Consent Order,

Respondent shall enroll in and successfully complete the mini-residency program entitled
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“Appropriate Prescribing of Controlled Substances” sponsored by the Mercer University College
?f Pharmacy, or a similar course pre-approved by the Board. This coursework shall be in
addition to continuing medical education (CME) requirements and may not be used to fulfill any
continuing education hours for license renewal. Respondent shall provide written evidence of
guccessful completion of this course to the Board within six (6) months of the effective date of
t‘%his Order.

(c) REPORTING RESPONSIBILITY. It shall be the responsibility of the Respondent to

ensure that all reports, other documentation, and information required by this Consent Order are
submitted to the Executive Director, Georgia Composite Medical Board, 2 Peachtree Street,
N.W., 6© Floor, Atlanta, Georgia, 30303. Respondent’s failure to submit or cause to be
submitted any required documentation or information in a timely manner shall be deemed a
Y(;iolation of this Consent Order.

2.

This Consent Order and dissemination thereof shall constitute a PUBLIC REPRIMAND

of Respondent by the Board.

3.

Respondent shall abide by all State and Federal laws regulating the practice of medicine
or relating to drugs, the Rules and Regulations of the Georgia Composite Medical Board and the
terms of this Consent Order. If Respondent shall fail to abide by such laws, rules or terms, or
should Respondent violate any criminal laws, including any term of probation, if any,
Respondent’s license shall be subject to further discipline, including revocation, upon

substantiation thereof after notice and hearing, and if revoked, the Board in its discretion may

determine that the license should be permanently revoked and not subject to reinstatement.
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Respondent further agrees that any violation of this Consent Order shall be deemed to be
sufficient to authorize the Board to order summary suspension of Respondent’s license, pending
further proceedings, pursuant to the provisions of the Georgia Administrative Procedure Act,
0.C.G.A. § 50-13-18(c)(1), or any other statute authorizing emergency action, but Respondent
qnderstands that Respondent shall be entitled to an expedited hearing to substantiate such
\;iiolation(s), if the Board exercises such right.

4.

Respondent acknowledges that Respondent has read this Consent Order and understands
its contents. Respondent understands that Respondent has the right to a hearing in this matter
and freely, knowingly and voluntarily waives that right by entering into this Consent Order.
Respondent understands and agrees that a representative of the Department of Law may be
present during the Board’s consideration of this Consent Order and that the Board shall have the
Eltuthority to review the investigative file and all relevant evidence in considering this Consent
Qrder. Respondent further understands that this Consent Order will not become effective until
approved and docketed by the Board. Respondent understands that this Consent Order, once
approved and docketed, shall constitute a public record, evidencing disciplinary action by the
Board that may be disseminated as such. However, if this Consent Order is not approved, it shall
dot constitute an admission against interest in this proceeding, or prejudice the right of the Board
to adjudicate this matter. Respondent hereby consents to the terms and sanctions contained

herein.

(SIGNATURES APPEAR ON NEXT PAGE)
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¥ _
Approved this ﬁf day a‘% N , 2020,

GEORGIA COMPOSITE MEDICAL BOARD

@M@Wm

(BOARD SEAL}
GRFTCHEN COLLINS, M.D.
LR, , Chairperson
. "“"@1E Eﬂ,"‘ LS

| ATTEST: 7“\6%‘4 @LJ

VaSHARN HUGHES, M.B.AJ

Ex ecutive Director

AS TO THE SIGNATURE OF

STEFANIE PARKER, P.A.

Sworn te and subscribed before me ‘“mmnu iy,

this, ] O dayof_flpop | L2020, & gI\LL,q (; ",
S

i . = .‘ ‘ RS
' j é/ S My Conm - '. 2
“HOTARY PUBLIC §‘ -«'ﬂnumm azi §
My Commission Expires: 0] /34 / 107 ). "‘ ,5, ARG &5\ 5
------ & F
%:4M O \\\\\\
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